CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

June 15, 2010

Agenda Item: 54

Subject: Approval of Agreement Renewal — Tri-Valley Community Foundation for
Educational Services, Las Positas College

Background: Las Positas College and the Tri-Valley Community Foundation (TVCF) have a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to which, by reference, this agreement will be attached.
In support of this collaboration, the TVCF proposes to contract the services of Las Positas
College to provide educational services, employment training and job placement for a minimum
of 48 at-risk youths between the ages of 16 and 24 years of age.

The agreement is in the amount of $57,808 for the period beginning May 1, 2010 and continuing
through September 15, 2010.

The Board approved a similar agreement to provide certain local educational and training
services with TVCF on May 19, 2009 under item 4.3.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the agreement with Tri-Valley
Community Foundation for Educational Services, Las Positas College, in the amount of $57,808
for the period beginning May 1, 2010 through September 15, 2010. It is further recommended
that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the agreement and
any future augmentations or amendments to the agreement on behalf of the District.

Submitted: Lorenzo Legaspi/Date Approved: Joel L. Kinnamon/Date
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